Al\AI Habbal Contracting L.L.C
MEMO

Date: 26-09-2012

Attention : Eng. Reda Abdul Hameed (Senior Projects Manager)
Project - P-118

Subject: M/s DEWA Cable Stolen

Dear Sir,

With reference to the above mentioned subject, please be informed that when we start
duty today 26/09/2012 we found M/s DEWA cable had been stolen by somebody at night
and when we ask about the same from night watchman he told this happen during his
praying in Mosque.

When | personally visit to site | found thefts peoples take only copper by removing the
cable covers which can not be done within prayer time and today at 2:30 the night
watchman Card no. (1268) call me and ask keep me in the same site (P-118)for one
month and he will catch the same peoples because he saw some peoples standing
outside the fence before its happen

This for your kind information and further action

Thanks & Regards, %

—A

Eng. Aiser ‘Salah
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